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DATE: August 7, 2009
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

387
FROM: Stephen B. Fletcher, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Econ Regulation
Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 060368-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Alachua, Brevard, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco,
Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua
Utilities Florida, Inc,

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-07-0773-FOF-WS, the Commission has required Aqua
Utilities Florida, Inc. (AUF or Utility) to refund its previously approved interim increase with
interest, On March 12, 2008, AUF filed the refund report and asserted that all refunds had been
made. On July 9, 2009, subsequent supplemental information has been provided to staff to
reconcile the final refund amount. With this supplemental information, staff was able to verify

that the requin made in accordance with Order No. PSC-07-0773-FOF-WS.
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